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I j r n &  LrLA)s Diamond Williams 

From: Freedman, Maggie [Maggie.F:reedman@ruden,com] on behalf of Cooke, Michael 
[Michael.Cooke@ruden.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc:  Melissa Jones-Alexis 
Subject: 

Attachments: Grand Island 7-5-1 1 .pdf 

Docket No: 
Docket No. 110021-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Lake 
County be Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc., Grand Island Resort Utility 

Person Filing: 
Michael G. Cooke 
Ruden McClosky P.A. 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 815 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 412-2005 
(850) 412-1305 facsimile 
Michael.Cooke@Ruden.com 

Filed on behalf o f  
Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. 

Total number of pages: 
Two (2) 

Description: 
Affidavit Filing 

Tuesday, July 05,201 1 3:06 PM 

Docket No. 110021-WS -Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Lake 
County be Equity Lifestyle Properties;, Inc., Grand Island Resort Utility 

Maggie Freedman 
Legal Secretary 

215 South Monroe Street 
Suite 815 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 
Direct 850-412-2021 I Fax 850412-1321 
Maggie Freedman@ruden wrn I www ruden wrn 

TO subscribe to our adv1sones. Dlease click here. 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential 
information that may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments 
to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please noti fy us immediately by  return e-mail or 
by  telephone at 954-764-6660 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mail message 
contains a forwarded message or i s  a reply to a prior message, some or al l  o f  the contents o f  this 
message or any attachments may not have been produced by  the sender. 

7/5/2011 FPSC-COHMISSIOH CLEir!; 



d IRuden McClosky 

July 5, 201 1 

4M EAST JACKSON STREET 
SUITE 27M1 

TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602 

(813) 222-6685 
FAX 1813) 314.6985 

MICHAEL,COOKEQRUDEN.COM 

Ann Cole, Clerk 
Division of Commission Clerk 

and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shuinard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 110021-WS - Application for ccrtifcates to provide water and wastewater 
service in Lake County be Equity 1-ifeStyle Properties, Inc., Grand Island Resort Utility 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for fl ing in the above-referenced docket is an Affidavit of Mailing which 
evidences that the Noticc of Application has been sent by US. Mail to each customer of record 
within thc scrvice area. 

Sincerely, 

ji*-L-t .a. i, ,e. 

Michael G. Cooke 

MGCimhf 
Enclosures 

KM.XO18375: I 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SEIIVICIi COMMISSION 

n re: Application for certificates to provide water 
and wastewater service in Lake County by 
COL Utility Systems, L.L.C. 

) 
) Docket No. 110021-WS 
) 

__ A F F I D A V I T  

STATE OF: FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF: LAKE 

BEFORE ME personally appeared mnck \\ , who being duly 
sworn, deposes and says: 

1. 

2. That on 1s"- 201 I ,  under my direction, supervision and 

'That the Affiant has personal knowledge of the matlers set forth herein; 

control, a copy of the Notice of Application attached hereto was sent by 
U.S. Mail to each customer of record within the service area ol'Grand 
Island Resort IJtility. 

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYS NOT. 

Sworn to and subscribed bcfore me this L3 0 day o t z l (  fl e- ,201 1. 

Personally known: 1Lf 
Produced identification: 
Type of identification produccd: ~ 

Notarv Public 
My Commission Expires: 


